
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 2/6/2012 2:22:44 PM

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Simon, 
Jason (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); Schultz, Adam (adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Monthly Contract Update Meetings 

Hi Jason

I had understood that what I provided was in the new excel template ED had discussed previously with Chad's 
group. Just so I understand, you would like the information from the previous Word template, but converted to 
excel?

Feel free to give me a call if it's easier to discuss over phone.

Thanks.
Redacted

---- Original Message-----
From: Simon, Jason fmailto:iason.simon@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 2:17 PM 
To: | Redacted
Subject: RE: Monthly Contract Update Meetings

; Allen, Meredith; Schultz, Adam

Meredith,

Let's push off the call if nothing is prepared. If your team has not put together project summaries using a new 
excel template, as was discussed a number of months ago, with essentially the same information, then we will 
reschedule for later in the month. The use of the old template is fine. A staff proposal in the RPS Plan will be 
included to have IOUs work with the CPUC to develop a new monthly reporting template.

Thanks

Jason L. Simon, CFA 
Renewable Policy and Procurement 
(415) 703-5906

■Original Message-
From: Redacted
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 1:25 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith; Schultz, Adam; Simon, Jason 
Subject: RE: Monthly Contract Update Meetings

Confidentiality Protected Under D.06-06-066

Adam, Jason

Attached are the materials for tomorrow's call.

SB GT&S 0665845

mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:iason.simon@cpuc.ca.govl


Thanks,
Redacted

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 10:47 AM
To: 'adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov'
Ccj Redacted_ ^
Subject: Monthly Contract Update Meetings

Adam, Jason,

RedactTomorrow from 1:00-2:00 is our first contract update meeting of the year, 
for tomorrow's meeting later today. Our proposed schedule for the next few months is below. Please let us know 
if these times work for you.

will be sending the materials

Thanks,
Meredith

3/5 - Monday - 2:30pm - 3:30pm
4/5 - Thursday -1:00 pm - 2:00pm
5/3 - Thursday - 1:00pm - 2:00pm (5/5 falls on Saturday)
6/5 - Tuesday - 1:00pm - 2:00pm
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